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This Addendum No. 1 provides questions/responses received for IFB #19-006, as follows:  

  

Questions Responses 

Is purified water (purified by reverse osmosis) 

an acceptable substitute for spring/distilled 

water? 

No 

Can 12 oz. bottles of water (24 bottles per 

case) be substituted for 8 oz. bottles? 

Yes 

Can 24 oz. bottles of water (24 bottles per 

case) be substituted for 20 oz. bottles? 

No 

Can 3-Liter bottles of water (6 bottles per 

case) be substituted for 1-gallon bottles? 

N/A 

Can 4.25 oz. paper cone cups be 

substituted for 4.5 oz. paper cone cups? 

Yes 

Can 7 oz. cups be substituted for 9 oz. cups? Yes 

Can 10 oz. cups be substituted for 12 

oz.  cups? 

Yes 

Can a vendor win the bid if they can only 

deliver to some of the delivery areas or are 

they required to deliver to all areas 

mentioned? 

No, MWCOG anticipates award to a single 

vendor for this Bottled Water IFB. 

Is a Cook and Cold unit acceptable 

for the cold water dispenser? 

Yes 

 

 

All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain unchanged. 
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